West Nova Scotia Regiment PO Box 820 Kentville, NS, B4N 4H8

5545-5 (Secretary)

9 February 2023

Distribution List

# 7 FEB 23 WEST NS REGT MESS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

<u>PMC</u> :	1.	Maj Parrish		
Ex Officio:	1.	Sgt Davis		Vice PMC
	2.	Sgt Hill		Treasurer
	3.	Capt Robinson		Entertainment Officer
Secretary:	1.	Lt Legere		
Mbrs Present:	1.	LCol Bobbitt	15.	Cpl Corkum
	2.	Capt Colford	16.	Cpl DeEll
	3.	Capt Perry	17.	Cpl Girvan
	4.	CWO Smith	18.	Cpl Hogan
	5.	WO Baglee	19.	Cpl Mohamed
	6.	WO Morse	20.	Cpl Murphy
	7.	Sgt Doggett	21.	Cpl Stevens
	8.	Sgt Eichel	22.	Cpl Veinot
	9.	Sgt Everett	23.	Pte Alcorn
	10.	MCpl Luttmann	24.	Pte Bush
	11.	MCpl Robichaud	25.	Pte Cairns
	12.	Cpl Bigelow	26.	Pte Hall
	13.	Cpl Bruce	27.	Pte Woloshyn
	14.	Cpl Clarke		·

## QUORUM

1. The PMC accepted a survey of members present as sufficient to meet the requirements of a quorum based on reasonably available members as defined in the constitution.

## **OPENING REMARKS**

2. The meeting was called to order at 07 1902 Feb 23 by the PMC who gave their opening remarks. The PMC's opening remarks welcomed the members of the meeting and noted that the meeting would be quick, with one item on the agenda.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

- 3. <u>Mess Funded Ball Caps for Members</u>. In the previous mess meeting, a motion was put forward, and unanimously accepted, to purchase 100 ball cap units with accompanying West NS Regt Velcro patches. At the time of the motion, the exact dollar amount of this purchase had not been firmly established, but an estimate of \$3500 was accepted by the membership.
  - a. Ball Caps and Patch Purchase Amount. Since the previous mess meeting, a quote had been confirmed for the cost of the ball cap and patch. A motion was put forward to approve a specific monetary amount that would satisfy the cost of the caps and patches IOT acquire the funding in advance of purchase. The quote provided for the patches amounted to \$1350, and for the hats amounted to \$2530, for a total purchasing requirement of no more than \$3880. The PMC asked that a motion be made for \$3880 to be expended to purchase the hats and patches. Capt Perry initiated the motion, and the motion was seconded by Cpl Bigelow. Subsequently, a vote was put forward to accept the motion, and it was unanimously accepted by all membership in attendance.

## **INFO**

4. Capt Robinson noted a rumor in circulation that there may be a CANFORGEN in the works that would approve the adornment of the hats we plan to purchase as authorized headwear.

### **CLOSING REMARKS**

5. The PMC closed the meeting by asking for an adjournment.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

6. There being no further matters to discuss, the PMC asked for a motion to adjourn the mess meeting. The motion was put forward by Capt Colford, seconded by WO Morse and the motion was unanimously accepted by vote of the members. The motion was approved, and the meeting adjourned at 07 1914 Feb 23.

A.W. Parrish Major PMC

**Distribution List** 

Info: (1) PMC, (2) Secretary, (3) Notice Board, (4) File